

Government of the District of Columbia ADVISORY NEIGHBORHOOD COMMISSION 3/4G

Chevy Chase, Barnaby Woods, Hawthorne
5601 Connecticut Avenue N.W. P.O. Box 6252 Washington, D.C. 20015
3G@anc.dc.gov http://www.anc3g.org YouTube: ANC3G Office: 202.363.5803

COMMISSIONERS

3/4G-01 - Lisa R. Gore, Secretary 3/4G-02 - John Higgins, Treasurer
3/4G-03 - Randy Speck, Chair 3/4G-04 - Michael Zeldin 3/4G-05 - Connie K. N. Chang
3/4G-06 - Peter Gosselin 3/4G-07 - Chris Fromboluti, Vice-Chair

Minutes
ANC 3/4G Special Public Meeting
February 4, 2021
Zoom Meeting, 7:00-9:00 pm
Meeting Link

00:00:00 Introductions, Announcement of Meeting Procedures, and Adoption of Agenda

The meeting was called to order at 7:03 p.m. by Commissioner Randy Speck, Chair (3/4G-03), presiding. Also present were Commissioners Lisa R. Gore (3/4G-01), John K. Higgins (3/4G-02), Michael Zeldin (3/4G-04), Connie K.N. Chang (3/4G-05), Peter Gosselin (3/4G-06), and Chris Fromboluti (3/4G-07). The meeting was held virtually via Zoom, and Chair Speck provided an overview of the purpose for the special meeting and virtual meeting procedures. Chair Speck declared a quorum (seven Commissioners present).

00:07:38 Adoption of Agenda

Chair Speck moved to approve the agenda. The motion was seconded and passed: 6 (Yes), 0 (No), 0 (Abstain).

00:08:14 Resumption of discussion & votes on recommendations of ANC's Task for on Racism.

Chair Speck discussed the order of discussion beginning with Community Working Group recommendation #6, and then proceeding to the Housing Working Group recommendations. The discussion for the remaining Community Working Group and Housing Working Group recommendations included the following:

Community Working Group (Recommendations 6-8)

- 00:08:28 Commissioner Gore motion, as amended, and discussion to dedicate Community Center space for racial equity issues and activities. The motion was seconded and passed: 7 (Yes), 0 (No), 0 (Abstain).
- 00:17:05 Commissioner Gore motion, as amended, and discussion to facilitate renaming fountain at Chevy Chase Circle and possibly other public spaces. The motion was seconded and passed: 7 (Yes), 0 (No), 0 (Abstain).
- 00:20:54 Commissioner Gore motion, as amended, and discussion to support District programs and policies to achieve racial and social equity in our community. The motion was seconded and passed: 7 (Yes), 0 (No), 0 (Abstain).

Housing Working Group (Recommendations 1-2)

- 00:32:30 Commissioner Chang provided an overview of the history and goals of the Housing Working Group and the process used to formulate the group's recommendations.
- 00:39:18 Commissioner Chang motion, as amended, and discussion to build significant dedicated affordable housing and workforce housing above the Chevy Chase Community Center and Library site. The motion was seconded and passed: 7 (Yes), 0 (No), 0 (Abstain).
- 01:20:39 Commissioner Chang motion, as amended, and discussion to encourage significant dedicated affordable and workforce housing in private development along the Chevy Chase Gateway.
- 01:50:13 Due to time constraints and prolonged discussion, Chair Speck moved to table further discussion on the affordable and workforce housing along the Chevy Chase Gateway motion. The motion was seconded and passed: 6 (Yes), 1 (No), 0 (Abstain).

Commissioner Announcements

Commissioner Gore

The ANC approved the establishment of the Racial and Social Equity Standing Committee at its last meeting. Commissioner Gore and Chair Speck will serve as committee Co-Chars and are seeking community volunteers, preferably one member from

each Single Member District, with diverse backgrounds, thought leadership, and a strong commitment to racial and social equity. Interested community members should email Chair Speck and Commissioner Gore.

01:56:13 **Adjourn** (8:57 p.m.).

Randy Speck, Chair

Lisa R. Gore, Secretary